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From: HARTLAND, Nicholas

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 8:19 PM

To: Paula Gelo; HERALD, Russell

Subject: RE: Advising you about sector advocacy in which MOWA is engaged
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

OK

From: Paula GeloS47F

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 7:50 PM

To: HARTLAND, Nicholas <Nick. HARTLAND @health.gov.au>; HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Advising you about sector advocacy in which MOWA is engaged [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

How about tomorrow at 9am?

Director

Level 34, 259 George Street, Sydney NSW.2000

Ts47F Ms47F
Es47F W www.abpa.net.au

Connect with me on LinkedIn

From: HARTLAND, Nicholas <Nick. HARTLAND @health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 7:34 PM

To: Paula Gelos47F >; HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Advising you about sector advocacy in which MOWA is engaged [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Ta, let me know when you can talk

From: Paula GeloS47F

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 7:31 PM

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

Agreed, she says she will provide it to me under embargo, so happy to chat offline about it.

Director

Level 34, 259 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Ts47F Ms47F
Es47F W www.apa.net.au

Connect with me on LinkedIn

From: HARTLAND, Nicholas <Nick. HARTLAND @health.goxau>

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 7:26 PM

To: Paula Gelgs47F HERALD, Russel<Ruséell.Hekald@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Advising you about sector advocacy/in‘whichhMOWA is engaged [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Yes, well everyone is talking about the letter; but-iebody*know has seen it. Would be helpful to have some more
specifics from them about what they aré worried abaut

From: Paula Gelos47F

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022.7:18\PM

To: HARTLAND, Nicholas <Nick.HARTLAND @health.gov.au>; HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Advising you about-sector advocacy in which MOWA is engaged

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nick and Rusty

Just wanted to flag with this you — | have asked s47F if she could share the letter with me which | will
send onto you both —s47G

Thanks

Paula

Director
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Level 34, 259 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Ts47F Ms47F

Es47F W www.apa.net.au

SYDNEY | MELBOURNE | CANBERRA

Connect with me on LinkedIn

s47G
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www.apa.net.au
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s47G

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and-may centain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you arenotified4hatjany use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmissiofvin error-please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use-of theladdressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipiént, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."
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From: HARTLAND, Nicholas

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 5:46 PM

To: Paula Gelo

Subject: RE: Volunteers in the spotlight ahead of election and beyond - Meals on Wheels
Australia [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

ta

From: Paula GeloS47F

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 5:41 PM

To: HARTLAND, Nicholas <Nick.HARTLAND @health.gov.au>; HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Volunteers in the spotlight ahead of election and beyond - Meals on Wheels Australia

They are kidding themselves.......

https://mealsonwheels.org.au/news/volunteers-in-the-spotlight-ahead-of-election‘and-beyond/

SATF
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s22

From: Paula Gelcs47F
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2022 3:45 PM
To:s22

Subject: Meeting request for wed next week please
Importance: High

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello lovelys22
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Always lovely to see you and thank you for always being so accommodating.

Can you check with Nick Hartland if he would agree to a quick 30 minute meeting with myself and LG from Miles
Morgan to discuss s47G

which would need to be managed delicately.

Happy to do a quick coffee Wed morning at Space to chat about this, if that suits him.

Rusty knows some of this, but | think we need to bring Nick H to speed with how this could play out.

Thanks

Director

Level 34, 259 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Ts47F Ms47F
Es47F www.apa.net.au


www.apa.net.au
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